

# NASH BUSINESS SERVICES, INC. Tax Income /Payroll/Sales/Bookkeeping/Business License Prep

Phone: (818) 243-1977  
 Fax (213) 984-2653  
 email [nbsandco@aol.com](mailto:nbsandco@aol.com)

210 N Central Ave. #100  
 Glendale, Ca 91203  
 Web [www.8182431977.com](http://www.8182431977.com)

## IMPORTANT GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES INFORMATION

Federal Agencies	Information Available	Contact
Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade bureau (TTB)	Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and ammunition excise taxes	<a href="http://www.ftb.gov">www.ftb.gov</a> (877) 882-3277
Internal Revenue Services (IRS)	Federal Income, Payroll, estate, gift and excise taxes; employee plans and exempt organization	<a href="http://www.irs.gov">www.irs.gov</a> (800) 829-1040 (general) (800) 829-4933 (Bus. Specialty tax)
Social Security Administration (SSA)	Issues Social Security Number (SSN) and verification of SSNs	<a href="http://www.ssa.gov">www.ssa.gov</a> (800) 772-1213 (general) Business Services online <a href="http://www.ssa.gov/bso.bsowelcome.htm">www.ssa.gov/bso.bsowelcome.htm</a> (800) 772-6270
U.S Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS)	Employment Eligibility Verification, Form I-9, and E-Verify Program to help determine employment eligibility of new hires	<a href="http://www.uscis.gov">www.uscis.gov</a> (800) 357-2099 E-Verify Program (888) 464-4218
<b>California State Agencies</b>		
Board of Equalization (BOE)	Sales & use tax, excise, fuel, property, alcohol, and tobacco taxes	<a href="http://www.boe.ca.gov">www.boe.ca.gov</a> (800) 400-7115
Contractors State License Board (CSLB)	Contractor Regulation & licensing in more than 43 classifications	<a href="http://www.cslb.ca.gov">www.cslb.ca.gov</a> (800) 321-2752
Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)	Licensing information on more than 200 Bus. Categories, such as the medical and financial professions	<a href="http://www.dca.ca.gov">www.dca.ca.gov</a> (800) 952-5210
Department of Fair Employment & Housing (DFEH)	Protecting California from unlawful discrimination in employment, services, housing and public accommodations	<a href="http://www.dfeh.ca.gov">www.dfeh.ca.gov</a> (800) 884-1684
Department of Industrial Relations (DIR)	State wage and hour issues (DLSE)	<a href="http://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse">www.dir.ca.gov/dlse</a> (888) 275-9243
Division of labor standards enforcement (DLSE)	Insurance against on the job injuries ( DWC)	<a href="http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc">www.dir.ca.gov/dwc</a> (800) 736-7401
Division of Workers Compensation (DWC)	Administers the unemployment insurance (UI), State Disability Insurance (SDI), Labor Market information, Job Service, and payroll Tax Program	<a href="http://www.edd.ca.gov">www.edd.ca.gov</a> (888) 745-3886 Tax (800) 758-0398 Job Search (800) 300-5616 UI (800) 480-3287 SDI
Employment Development Department (EDD)	State income tax, Receive individual, partnership and corp. returns	<a href="http://www.ftb.ca.gov">www.ftb.ca.gov</a> (800) 852-5711
Franchise Tax Board (FTB)	Business filing (Corporations, LLC, LLP etc.) notary public applications, and the Uniform Commercial Code filings	<a href="http://www.sos.ca.gov">www.sos.ca.gov</a> (916) 653-6814
Secretary of State (SOS)	Your one stop for all governmental websites IRS, FTB, BOE, EDD	<a href="http://www.taxes.ca.gov">www.taxes.ca.gov</a>
California Tax Service Center	<b>Information Available</b>	
<b>County of Los Angeles in California</b>	Fictitious Business Names, Notary Public Oath & Bond, Domestic Partnership, Process server, Recoding of Birth, Marriage, Death, Real Estate	<b>Contact</b> <a href="http://www.lavote.net">www.lavote.net</a> (562) 462-2006
Los Angeles County Recorder Office	Property tax assessment information and data on individual parcels with maps and sales searches, Parcel viewer	<a href="http://www.assessor.lacounty.gov">www.assessor.lacounty.gov</a> (818) 833-6000
Los Angeles County Assessor's Office	<b>Information Available</b>	
<b>Cities in Los Angeles County</b>	Business License services you need to open, close or maintain from the city your business is located	<b>Contact</b> <a href="http://www.google.com">www.google.com</a> search the city and state website log on for more details